
From: Jenny Lapham <Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 4:50 p.m.
To: ethan.griffiths@nzme.co.nz
Subject: FW: Response to Official Information request for parking infringements

Kia ora Ethan

In response to your LGOIMA request received on 24 October 2023 for information on parking infringements. Please
accept our apologies for the delay in responding to your request.

Your questions together with our response is set out below.

The total number of parking infringement notices, pursuant to the Land Transport Act, issued by the
council, between 2017 and 2023, broken down by year. Please include a breakdown of how many
infringements were issued at each price point.  

Total number of parking infringement notices, 2017 – 2023 by year

2017             58,802
2018             64,341
2019             62,763
2020             43,653
2021             34,441
2022             34931
2023             34,605

(3/11/2023)   

The total number of these parking infringement notices issued by the council that have been
waived, between 2017 and 2023 broken down by year. I ask this information is broken down by
reason, i.e. incorrectly issued fine, goodwill, appeal etc. 
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We are unable to provide a breakdown by “reason” for waivers as the information is not held
specifically.  We advised that consideration by Council for a waiver is based on the need to uphold
the legislation weighed against the explanation provided.  This part of the information required is
therefore declined under s17(e) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987, that the document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist, or, despite
reasonable efforts to locate it, cannot be found.
 Infringement notices cancelled – incorrectly issued and Explanation (appeal) accepted.
 2017        3417
 2018        4555
 2019         4637
 2020         2960
 2021         2308
 2022         2978
 2023         1812

The total council revenue from parking infringement notices, broken down by year between
2017 and 2023. 

Total council revenue from parking infringement notices 2017 – 2023
2017        $1,914,204.00
2018        $2,425,844.00
2019        $2,497,977.00
2020        $1,588,107.00
2021        $1,641,714.00
2022        $2,193,185.00
2023        $2,221,831.00
(3/11/2023)

The total number of FTE equivalent parking wardens employed by the council. 

(Total  FTE for wardens - 10)
2017             10
2018             12
2019             12
2020             11
2021             11 
2022             10
2023              8
(3/11/2023)

The total number of individual carpark spaces managed by the council

The information provided is from the Council’s Parking Bylaw maps and includes: all on
street restricted parking, metered off-street surface parking.  Car park building information is
set out separately below.



Casual Parking bays (PARKING BUILDINGS):
Great King Street – 211
Lower Moray Place – 51 (closed until April 2024)
Wall Street – 49

Leased Parking bays (PARKING BUILDINGS):
Great King Street – 140
Lower Moray Place – 16 (closed until April 2024)
Wall Street - 13

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Lauren Riddle 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
GOVERNANCE GROUP
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